

Fwd: Meeting tomorrow re. Fair Hydro Plan

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Hartog, Erika (TBS)" <erika.hartog@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2017 06:55:27 -0400

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: July 10, 2017 at 8:23:15 PM EDT
To: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <David.McLean@ontario.ca>, "Shin, Linda (MAG)" <Linda.Shin@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <Pina.Bosco2@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>
Subject: Meeting tomorrow re. Fair Hydro Plan

Good evening.

Apologies for the evening email. Just a heads up that we will be scheduling a meeting tomorrow from 3-4 to discuss the accounting and constitutional risks associated with the Fair Hydro Plan. Please look out for the invite. Unfortunately the SoC's calendar is back to back and there isn't flexibility on the timing of the meeting.

Many thanks
Boafoa

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.